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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
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| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS I _|[Created by insurer]

{Insared: TED TECK CHYE, ID: S11612221 -

[ Mnin Claimant: TAN MIN HWEE, ID: SA8383276 .

25/04/2018 12:00 - ;58

Vehicle feg. No.: Siuii3ise Date of Loss- [53 Manths and 26 Days From LTA

! FRag Dake {Man ¥r))] s
2BUABEAA0ME (Compreahensive)
Calm Type: ™ Policy/Cover Note Na.: Coverage: 25/07/2017 -
S o Zaf0Fra018

Vehicle Reg. No, [Insured): SGQETORP Paliy No. (Claimant):

— et EXCARTY e —

Porformance Motors Limited (Alexandra) 303 Alexandras Road, Sime Darby Performsnce Centre, 159543

Algxandra - Tel: 83190172/6310017 o

mﬂﬁﬂm (Singapore] Pte. Lid. [HQ) - Tel: 465 S617 7668 .., [Handed by Muhd Ashik B Madi -
IS08]

| LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ] - Tek: 6256-3551 .. [ Imm.Advice due 01/05/2018]

pe .
Thers are no madl for this case.

Wigw Al I Cormpase Case Mal

= =
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS Wiew Al | Semes Tases | CrostoNowTask | Complets |

Dus Date Priedty  Type Subject  Handier Asnigned By Completed On Croated On  Dona?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen. com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 30/4/2018



Denise Tax SLKI{Autn} 7.

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:00 AM

To: PBSP

Cc Admin-D (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE- REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU1138B AND 5GQ8709P ON 25/04/2018 [Our
ref: 556994)

Dear Caraling,

Our insured Is adamant that there was no contact between both vehicles after viewing the video. There was also no
damages on our insured’s vehicle

We regret we are unable to comment on liability until we surveyed our insured’s vehicle to check on the
consistency,

Hope the above clarifies.

Thank you.

Ashik Madi g.Db \f

Executive, Claims Services (Motar)
Dr +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg. msig-asia.com

" LA = insures Claims
M 5 IG ,{*, h Team ol the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
G644 | F: «65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

# memoer of [[EERERREY HSURANCE GROUP

From: PBSP [mailto:pmi-pbsp@simedarby.com.sgl

sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU11388 AND SGQ8709P ON 25/04/2018

Dear Ashik,

Please let us have your reply on liability.

Thank you

Regards,
Caroline
Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Faint



Celine Fong {LKKAutnl

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg msig-asiacom>

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11.00 AM

Ta pasp

Cc: Admin-D (LKEAuto)

Sulbject: RE: REQ) FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- 5JU17388 AND SGQE709P ON 25/04/2018 (Our ref. 556994)

Dear Caroline,

Our insured is adamant that there was no contact between both vehicles after viewing the video. There was also no
damages on our insured’s vehicle.

W= regret we are unable to comment on liability until we surveyed our insured's vehicle to check on the consistency.
Hope the above clarifies,

Thank you.

Ashik Madi
Executive, Claims Services (Moter)
D: +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com

' Insurer Claims
‘ M 5 IG ,‘* ' Team of the Year
016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildl§51ngapure 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

avienser of [EETEER] INSURANCE GROUP

From: PBSP [malito:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi{@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU11388 AND SGQ8709P ON 25/04/2018

D=zar Ashik,

Please let us have your reply on liability.

Thank you

Ragards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 150841

DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 6479 46801




From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashi adi@sg.msig-asia. >

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:41:27 PM

To: PBSP

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU11388 AND SGQB70SP ON 25/04/2018
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Caroline,

We are unable to comment on liability yet,

We are still checking with our insured an your cllent’s video footage.

Thank you.

Ashik Madi

Executive, Claims Services (Motor) _

D: +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com

: : Insurer Claims
‘ MSIG f* _ Team of the Year
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

avessor o [[EERIE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: PBSP ilto:pml-pbs

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik madi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Eileen Ang <eileen _ang@sg.m la.com>

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- S1U11388 AND SGQ8709P ON 25/04/2018

Dear Ashik,

Please let us have your reply on liability.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 158941

DID: 6313 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik madi msig-asia.com:>

Sent; Monday, 7 May 2018 11:17:18 AM

To: PRSP

Cc: Eilean Ang

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU1138B AND SGQ8709P ON 25/04/2018

2



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Caroline,

We have received your video footage.

We regret we are unable to comment on liability as our insured has yet to report.
Hope the above clarifies.

Thank you.

Ashik madi
Exacutive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg. msig-asia.com

LAY Insurer Claims
‘ MSIG ‘* Team of the Year
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Eulldi%ﬂngapure-ﬁﬂﬁm | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

avemper of [[EENEERE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: PBSP [mailto:pm|-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 7 May, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi -asla. >

Ce: Eileen Ang <gileen ig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETT LEMENT- SIU11388 AND SGQ8709P ON 25/04/2018

Dzar Ashik,

Please let us have your reply on liability.

Thank you

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapors 159941

DID: 8319 0174 Fax B4T9 4801

From: PRSP

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 12:08:11 PM

To: Muhd Ashik B Madi

Ce: Eileen Ang

Subject: Re: REQL FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SIUL138B AND SGQETOSF ON 15{04}2013

Dear Ashik,



| have upload the video.

Please review and advise for liability.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clia Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 155941

DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 8479 4601

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 11:05:24 AM

To: PRSP

Cc: Elleen Ang

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU11388 AND SGQ8709P ON 25/04/2018
Dear Caroline,

Ouir insured has yet to reporL.

| have sent you an EasiShare upload request to uplead your client’s video.

Thank you.

Ashik Madi
Executive, Claims Sefvices (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com

L

' Insurer Claims
MSIG ‘;* Team of the Year

06

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Buildi&iingapnre 048581 | T: +65 6220
Q644 | F: 65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

attorntes of [[NETRREY (NSURANCE GROUP

From: PBSP [mailto:poml-phsp@simedarby com.sg}

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@ : >

Cc: Eileen Ang <glleen a .msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU1138B AND SGQB709F ON 25/04/2018

Dear Ashik,

Please let us have your reply on liability.



Thartk you

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motars Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik di .misiE-asi m>

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 1:03:25 PM

To: PRSP

Cc: Eileen Ang

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU1138B AND 5GQ8709P ON 25/04/2018

Dear Caroline,
Our insured has yet to report the accident.

We are unable to comment on liability.

Thank you.

Ashik Madi

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2548 | F; +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg. msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
‘ MS‘G (* ' Team of the Year
06

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Mldi@ﬂng&pﬂm 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 100412212G | msig.com.sg

Avtemoes of [[NERERE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: PBSP flto:pmi-phsp@simedarby com.
Sent: Monday, 30 April, Zﬂiﬂ 1:00 PM
To: Eileen Ang <eileen an ig-asia.com>

Cc: Muhd Ashik B Madi <§hik madi@;& ig-asia.com= _ _
Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU1138B AND SGQS709P ON 25/04/2018

Dear Eileen
We are agreeable to use the surveyor below as the SIE.

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thank you.

Regards,
Caroline
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint



303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159841
DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Eileen Ang <gil n msig-asia.com>»
Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:34:53 AM
To: PBSP

Cc: Muhd Ashik B Madi
Subject: RE: REQL FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- 5JU1138B AND SGQS8709P ON 25/04,/2018

Dear Caroling,

We refer to your email dated 30.04.2018.

Plzase choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3} Automaobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJE
(Single Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SIE, depending on their
availability:

1. Adrian Ling 6. Frankie Pang

2. Kenneth Kong 7. Ng You Han

3. Marcus Chua 8. Gary Soon

4. Henry Ng 9. Chow Bo Xiong
5 Lau Kwok Kwong 10. Benjamin Chua

NB: If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJIE, we may still proceed to appoint a
motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol.

Thank you.

Evleen: Ang
Semior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 65394 2561 F: +65 6225 7402 | elleen_anei®sg.msig-asia.com

. 3 Insurer Claims
‘ MSIG | § o ot P Tt
06

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong BMldI%Singapare 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6275 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg

amesnoer of [JNERIRRY (NSURANCE GROUP



From; PBSP [mailto:pmi-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:17 AM

Teo: Claims <claims .msig-asia. >

Subject; REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SJU1138B AND SGQS8709P ON 25/04/2018

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct Settlement.
Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Pl=ase let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Saltlement
If Direct Settiement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental.

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.l of 2016 , please let us have your list of assessors.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Cio Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that 1s confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If
you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or
printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies
of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being
infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message
are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”

CONFIOENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {inclyding any attachments] may contam information that is privileged on confidantial, The sending of this &-mall to any persan
ataer than the intzpded recipient s nat a waiver of the prislege or confldentinlity that sttaches to i [ you ars not the ltended recipisnt.
pleaser notify the sander immediately, defets the-a=mail B0 do net copy, distribute o disclinss 15 contants



SPRL VADAS FH =01 | Parborresnce Moloes Lisiist - Alecgnion
E TR DATE & TIME SBAIE0TE 183
FLUERTTED B,

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please roport cormactly e detain of tra aoclnd to wpeed Up the dlaimm prcess

;. Thes Farm must be completed by thy Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,
iriarrration provided must be g truthiul and sccursts o poneiEie. Ay witiul misrsgrassnisbon oo witolding of matenal facts rrary allow MEUraRoR comparkes =

farrmalion [ 3

rapuc it policy BbilHy
This lgaoe and sccaptancs ol this Form by Inaurnnas comgariss s nol e edmisgon of policy lusbility on Ty part of tha INSGTANGE COMTIRTIE

5. Any falso reporti be refermed o the Police for lnves lan, . T

1L This repon wil be lorearded by thi insurers of the GIA Records Manegumin! Cenire astabiahed Dy the Gametal Insurnnce AssooEfion of Singapars (G for

wurchiving nnd hal copias of this raport will, for o fes, be made avallable upen appiication by intsrested parties

= By tre bndgernest ol this mepor do the rluress, you Roreby consent o the archiving of ihis report at the cenire and 1o copies: of e repord bamg mace ay Ailatte

pfdrsana

Date O Repor
Date OF Accldent
Exzct Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vahicle Registration Numiber
InsurediPolicyhalder
Mama O Reglsterad Ownier
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Aliarmalive Phang Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manudaciuroer

Model

Exacl Purposs lor which vehicle was belng usedal

thimee of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
lor repair 1o your vehlcle?

I Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vahlcle Category

Insurance Company

mMame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Numbser

Covar Note Numbet

Driver

MName of Drivesr

MNRIC No

Drate Of Birth

Oecupalion

Date Of Driving Pass

Dnving Expanence

Gender

Mobile Numbier

Fax Numbear

Contact Numbear

EMail Address

26/0442018 10:36
25/04/2018 12:55

COROMNATION RD (OUTSIDE NANYANG KINDERGARTEN)

SINGAFPORE

sSJuU11388

TAN MIN HWEE
S68383276

MINHW EEGBEGMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-03854737
OFFICE-B4593985

BRI
3 SERIES GT 320

NORMAL USAGE

N

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

17-MEQO1047-R04

TAN MIN HWEE

SAB3RALTC

07/10/1968

INDOOR

10/05/1883

24 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCKL) +B5-93854737

OFFICE-B4593085
MINHWEESS@GMAIL.COM

Page 1.of 17



Address
Postcoda

32 LUXUS HILL AVENLUE
804850

Was drivér an employes of the Insured's Company  NO

if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Viehicle Registtation Numbier of Driver's Own
Varhicla

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehiclo

Genoral Information of the Accident
Type O Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Sorface

Was any forelgn vehicla involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles iInvalved in the accident
Was any body njurad in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambiulancs?

Was any olher matanal or propary damaged?

| have been approached by unknown perscn(s)
soliciling/offaring accident claims assistancs

Number of Passengors (Including Drlvar)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reparied 1o the polica?

I ¥os Please stale which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [QTHEH]

Was notlce of Intendad Proseoution ghven?

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Ara acclden! pholos available for attachment?
Was thersany video caplured by Car Camara?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Witaa there any audio recorded?

Detalls of Witness 1

Mame

Fhones Mumbser

Email Addrass

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicke Registrathon Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Detalls Of Properties

WVehicls Category

Mame of Diver
NRIC/Pasapont Number
Contact Number
Address

Posicode

OWNER

HIT AND BUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

NGO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIV HQ
NGO

YES

YES

SIZE TOO BIG
NO

KOH AH KEW
83459475

SGRATHP

TOYOTA CAMREY DARK BLUE

PRIVATE CAR

Fape 2al 17T



Insurance Campany Name MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD.

Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passanger {Inchiding Driver)

Page 3 ol 17
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€] my Farsona) infarmation mavican be diclaed by mﬂhm andfar G tn thel phird party seridee providens o
agentadinelising thel lowyera/law firmal which miry be sited outsids ol §inigapare; lor oo oo mone of 1he above Puiposet

{d] vy Pursonal infarmation wilk sk b collwetng and dbed 1o compilm cluims history for this purpose o fraud detection,
[vestigntian kivd manegesient it pressnt snd sl future thims

() the information g colecsnd under ] bowe miny be slinted [ diseleand:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GEMERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
i Aaffles Quay 82000 Singapore 48550
Tel (85} 62240000 Fax 455} 224 0030

RALEE At

Crperating Hours - Monday o Friday, 0500 1200
BLCOADS MANAEWENMT CENTRE LUEN) SRRSO [ GFT R Sy, RAANDOE TTEY

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit thecompleted Addendum form to the same Authorised Reparting Cantre
with wham you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
[A) PARTICULARSOFPERSONMAKINGTHEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportiNe ; MEMLYRAS w18\ Vehlcle Reglstration No: SO wW3thH
Name{as shawnin NRIL) - ’Tm,. g Musew NRIC/FIN/PassportNo :
["Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) [*] Please delete as appropriate
Addrass - Singapore( ]
Cantact (Tel) : Mobile Mo, :
Email Address
» I;;te n;fhtcil:len! L 2S5 oN- YO\ Time of Accident ; \2SS by

Place of Accident Carovaldion Load

Ii.j.!.umnce.Cumpa iy | ’_Y.ﬁk‘- s E""«D-riv"{'

(B) ADDITIOMNALINFORMATION fAMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would lke to include additional information or
rnake the following amendments; L g i

~ akbachd ccetdiot  (idao  aned, deaoed
X A
MT‘D&{» . mu-;- Tﬂu\'\*l'._t T"'h?bf‘ }?

Policyholder./ Drl}ar‘s ﬁlﬂniturg Reporting m&m re

Date: Narris: k

el C 300 Alwgen Raag
NRICZHNN e Dartiy Perforrrance Cenmg
Date: Sipgepory 158041
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 2

SIMUArFURc

POLICE FORCE

Pulice Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HG

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPDRE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

0 O AT A
Tr20180426/7002

1of3
Roport No. TR20180426/7002

Dste/Time Report Made;
26/04/2018 D45

|I..I. .-'- ¥ B
Name of Inform

Vide Report Na.:

Fﬁﬂ:

Station Diary No,

TAN MIN HWEE 32 LUXUS HILL AVENUE SINGAPORE 804890
D Type/ ID No.: Contact No.

NRIC NO / S6838327G Homa/Office: Mobile: 83854737
Matiorality: Email;

SINGAPORE CITIZEN MinhweeB8@amall.com

Sex: Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Informant;

Famale 49 O7/10/1968 Vehicle Owner

Race: Language: Institution [ School Name;
Chinesa English

Ocecupation: Driving Licence Information:

Housawifa Class: 3 Date of Explry:

[

Typa of

Type of Location:

Avcident: Straight Road
Location:
CORONATION ROAD
Wesather Road Surface: Road Spead Limit!
Sunny Diry 20 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Trafiic Control: Traffic Valume!
Two Way Controlled by Others e.g. Workmen | Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direclion ambulance:

No

TOBP

SJuU11388 | Car BMW

3 Series GT

Stightly |1
Damaged

PTE. LTD.
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Traffic Police Division HQ ' Repon No_ TI0IB042E7G02
10 Ukl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

TOKIO MARINE INSURANGE T17.ME001047-R04 | 30/10/2017 | 29/10/2018
SINGAPORE LTD.

'Any Pedestrian Invoived: No.
No. E Pedestrians Injured: NIL Use of Pedestrian Crossing: N&

Name | TAN MIN HWEE ID No. S6838327G

Ralated Vehicls | SJU1138B (Car) Contact No.| 83854737

Hospital/'Clinle MNIL Class of Class: 3
Driving | Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Briefl Details.

Cn 25 Apr 18, | was outside Hse No.48, Coronation Read walting ta turn Inta Nanyang Kindergarnen to
pick my son at 12.44 pm, a dark blue Toyota Camry, car plate no. SGQB709P drove very close to my car
and seratch my front right bumper.
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 3

IIMOArunc
POLICE FORCE I N

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Traffic Polica Division HQ Repant No. TI201804268/7002
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE [ 17-ME001047-R04 | 30/10/2017 | 20/10/2018
SINGAPORE LTD.

_ Fi‘n' ad: NIl Uise of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Name | TANMINHWEE ' [ ID No. S8638327G
Related Vehicle | SJU11388 (Car) Contact No:| 83854737
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Dinving Date of Expiry; NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Bays granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of injury | NIL
Briel Dotails.

On 25 Apr 18, | was outside Hse No.48, Coronation Road walting to turn Infe Nanyang Kindgrgarian to
pick my sonal 12.44 pm, a dark blue Toyota Camry, car plate no. SGQB709P drove vary close to my car
and scratch my front right bumper.
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 4

JuoMrunc AR

POLICE FORCE
Police Station Of Origin; 42
Traffic Police Divislon HG Ropart No. T/201804267002
10 Ubi Averue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketcn Flen
infermant is not able to provide skeich plan

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:

Not applicable The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is.
required.

Signature Of Interpreter: DataTime:

Not applicable 26/04/2018 00:48

Oftficer In Charge Of Case; Classification Of Cass:

TPITPIBI

KALESWARI PALANI

Contact No.: 65476502

Authentication Stamp
NE1ER
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KOVAT TAFTS XY S VAC - Pkl Balok
EATRY DATE & TIME. OT/GRDIA 121D
SLRMITTED &Y LYMOA MO AH HLANG

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/05/2018 12:22

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMEORIANT NOTICE

1. Meann rapant correctly the detaila of the sccident to speed up the claima procest
2 This Form mist be completed by the Policyhlder and/or the Autbonised Ditver,

3, Infermation provided must be as ”m!;ld_ and gocuenle a3 possible. Any wilful misreptesaniabion o witholding of material [scis may allow induranoe companies (o

repuckate poloy shdity

4. Tha igsue anad acceptancs of thin Form by msarance companies (o not an odrmsakon o poficy Hatikty on e par ol the nstermnce oompaness

G Anwy fales reporting may be referred (o the Police for mvegiigation,
B Thin report will be fonwarded by the nmirers of the S0 Reoords Managemanl Centre sstabfished by (he Corsral euranoe Associaton of Singagare (GLa) for
archiving and that coplet of this repon Wil Tor & fee be nace avallable upon spplication by misrestel partiea

7. By dhve bod et of this report to thie lruuners, you harely oondent 1o the drechbdng of this repart at the centre nd 10 copies of the report being made available

itaresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

[iate Of Repon
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

Counley/State of Loss

077052018 1213
25/04/2018 00:00
CORONATION RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Hame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mohile Phone Mo
Altermative Phone Mo
‘Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Maodel

Exact Purpoze for which vehicle was belng used at
time of nccident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If No, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicke Category

Insurance Company

Hame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Pollcy Number

Cover Note Mumbei

Diriver

Mame of Drver

HEIC No

Crate OF Birth

Cecupation
Date O Driving Paas

Driving Experience

SO0a70aP

TED TECK CHYE
511612221

HOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-93651 237
Oifice-03651237

TOYOTA
CAMAY

WO

REPORTING ONLY
FRANMATE CAR

MEIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

RO

289ERGHA40MX

TEQ TECK CHYE
stiel2aal
08/06/1956

IMDOOR
16/09/1974
43 YEARS AND T MONTHS



Génder
Mobile Numbai

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMall Address

Address

Postcode

Was diiver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Viehicle

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

RAead Surface

Was any forsign vehicle involved in this acoident?
Number of vehicles invalved in the acoident

Was any body injured ih the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by
smbulance?

Was any other matesial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soligiting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Drives)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Polide Station
Was notice of intended Presecution given?
It Yes againgt wham?

Clresmstances of Accident

| DO NOT HAVE ANY ACCIDENT OR ANY CONTACT WITH ANY OTHER VEHICLE. | RECEIVED LETTER FROM INSURANCE COMPANY

TO COME AND MAKE THIS REPORT

. e i ;
Are-accident photos avaitable for sttachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was 1here any audic recorded?

DETAILS

Wehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle-Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

MALE
(LOCAL) +6592651237

OFFICES3651237
HNODEMAIL

54 HAVELOGK RD #16-120

NO
OWMNER

NO COLLISION
M
A

MO

NQO

YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NOD

OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJuUT3a8

PRIVATE CAR



Address
Postocode
Inaurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

F

Mwmhm&hmﬂnmmu-pmmmm
This Form must be compiel

uimmﬂumh uw Amﬂulmmwmﬂuw
MMMHWMM

The bssue and scoeptance of this Form by insursnne compankes & not an admission of policy labiliey on the part of the inwurance
P

5. Any tal reporting muy be relerred to the Polics for investigation,

Tha report will be ferwarded by thi insurers of the GIA Records Managament Sonire estblithed by the Gamaral Mdurance
Aasochtion of Singsgare (GU) for archiving and that coples of this report will for o fee be made svallible upan spelication by
interested partie

+ By the lodgment of thin repon to the insrers, you hersby consent 1o the archiving of thi repart 81 the contre and to coples of

T rpart bekig made avallabbe Moreaid,
Consent under the Pervonal Date Protection Act [POPA)
I undertand, scknowlydye. agroe snd cormen that

(Al My e, my workihop and the Genaral Insurance Associtlon of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permiited o collect, ose,
diiclone and/for procwss niy perional data/personsl information sat out in thh [form) and sy cther preanal lnformation
erovided by me or pevsesied by my [nures joollectivaly the "Pancnal Information”) and disclose and transler sach
Paraongd information to ol bauer(s] who have nsened wehiche{s) ivvodved In this sccident (all insuresls) who have Insured
wahigledi) invobeed in this sccldent shall be collectively referced to a8 th “mivarens”), the Inturens’ Wyerslaw fieme, the
tanetary Autherity of Singapors and any reieuant gavernmant sgenty/suthority (sch 2= the pelicel, foe the purpotsis)
of:

] processing. handling and/or dealing with my daims incheding the seffement of the dains 0nd 3y heesany
Investigatinns relating to the clalma,

i} investygating ihe accidant sndfor my clalms;

[Hib carrying out snd/oe desling with sy inatractions or regponding 1o any enauirias by me.

1} aeimirdstoring emy clalms (inciuding the maling of corespondence, Staements, Imvolaes, APOMI or noticn 16 ma,
wihich eould Iniaive distloture of cortaln porana] dots skout ma 1o brag about dafivery of the same 33 well 43 on the
extarral cover of ervilopes/mail packages]; andfor

[v] -complying with appicabily law in aemintsiering, precessing. handling and for deafing with my stetm. feolincthely the
“Purposes”)

[b]  wh inmersris) who have insmed vebiclel 1) invobeed | this accident and the insucers” lesmnyTaw firm, mg/are permitied
i colisct, e, dittines snd/for process my Porsanal infarmation for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

(e] oy Persamal Informathon may/can be diselosed by any of the Ievsirers. and/for GIA b their thivd parry senvice providers of
agentslinchading thels lawyers/lrw fiemil, which may be sied outside of Singapore, for one or moreaf the sbove Purpoie.

(8] oy Prrsano! tabarmation wil! slio be collected sad used to esenpile ciakmi Bistory for the purpase of freud dateetion,
investigation and managomen n present and ol future clakme

(&) the nfarmatisn so coliecten under (o] sbove mby b shared / discioled.

11 to @il inswrers and/or any other thicd partias that stst in svaluating, imvestigating. controlling or mansging fraud,
‘egutaton, Yaw enforcemant and governaent sgiencies w0 masonstly fregquined fos the purposes stated, of

(1] for comyphying with roquiremanty under any regulstons, laws or court crders.

|DAC BUKIT BATOK { (VACT)
f 841 S =t
?

T — Criver's Ugratre Reporting Cantre Perssandls Sgnatin:
Dats & Time: [M dirbens I it thie pelicyhoider) Wama;
Date & Time: MEICTFIN Ma.:

Sketch Plan #2



"W daiorg the foregoing particulars v rue in every respact.

BECLARATION

a5,

IDAC BIIXIT BATOK (VAC)

Rppoeting Cantre Perionners Signature

19 cirtrmr i et thher plalicyhioldni
‘ Dratw & T

Date & Time:!
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